From: Aleksei Chmura

To: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E; C i, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]; S Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Peter Daszak; Alison Andre

Subject: Call to Discuss Potential for Geographic Expansion and Advice

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2020 10:22:24 PM

Dear Emily, Cristina, and Erik,

Could Peter speak with the three of you sometime tomorrow (Monday 27th April) to discuss
potential for geographic expansion and your advice on next steps?

Would anytime between 11am-3pm or after 4pm work? I have included a Doodle Poll link, if
that may be useful.

https://doodle.com/poll/vrcggpeytwb943ux
Many thanks!

-Aleksei

Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701
New York, NY 10001

(mobile)
www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation.



